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Prof. Z.K. Matthews, 
P.O. ALICE. 

Dear Prof. Matthews, 

IMVO (PTY.) L TO 

t I. 12 

61 , CATHCART STREET. 

KING WILLIAM'S TOWN. 

12th October, 1961. 

Sometime ago we wrote to you about the 
articles you are writing for Imvo. Specif i cally, that 
all rights to the articles would belong to Imvo. 

Our Johannesburg principals on scruti nisi ng 
our correspondence polnted out to us that this letter 
had not been acknowled ged and we would a ppreciate it i f 
you would put this matter in order by acknowledging this 
letter. 

You will understand that we must sa f eguard 
ourselves against possible piracy of t h ese articles 
and unless they a r e legal l y ours to do wi th what we lj ke, 
avenues might be op pned to unscrupulous publisher s to 
make use of them. 

Thanking you, 

Kind regards, 

Managing Director. 
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